



Smithsonian Institution  
*National Museum of Natural History*

Department of Anthropology  
*National Anthropological Archives*

**NAA MS 2473**  
***Miscellaneous linguistic notes***  
***National Anthropological Archives, Smithsonian Institution***

Please cite the material in the following format:  
"NAA MS [Manuscript Number], National Anthropological Archives, Smithsonian Institution"

For example:  
"NAA MS 2108, National Anthropological Archives, Smithsonian Institution"

BUREAU OF AMERICAN ETHNOLOGY  
CATALOGUE OF MANUSCRIPTS

No. 2473

Stock Algonquian

Language Peoria, Miami and Dialect  
Wea

Description: (words, vocabulary, dictionary, grammar, text, legends, notes)

Collector A. S. Gatschet

Place Linguistic Date

Remarks Notes on the above tribes. In notebook

8 x 7". 50 pages.

57

609

PEORIA

MIAMI L.

WEA.

609

20  
/ /  
SA

S. measures.

### LONG JOURNEY IN A BALLOON.

#### French Count Succeeded in Traveling from Paris to London.

London, Sept. 27.—Count de la Vaulx and Count d'Outremont descended to-day in a balloon near Hull, Yorkshire, having journeyed from Paris in 17 3-4 hours. This is the first time that a balloon has successfully traveled from France to England.

Count de la Vaulx is one of the best-known French aeronauts, and he has made several very interesting aerial voyages. In August, 1902, he made the record balloon trip for that year, having ascended from St. Cloud, near Paris, and landed at Opoes, Hesse, a distance of over 419 miles, which he covered in nineteen hours. In 1901 and again in 1902, accompanied by French warships, he made endeavors to cross the Mediterranean from near Marseilles to Algeria in a balloon to which was attached a floating apparatus intended to aid the balloonists in keeping their course, with a view to demonstrating the possible utility of balloons in time of war. Both these efforts were unsuccessful, the balloons being driven back to the north coast of the Mediterranean. Last January Count de la Vaulx sent a trial balloon from Gabes, in Tunis, across the desert of Sahara, with a view to ascertaining the feasibility of an aerial trip across the desert.

ARCHIVES OF THE  
BUREAU OF  
AMERICAN ETHNOLOGY  
SMITHSONIAN INSTITUTION

No. 2473

ARCHIVES OF THE  
BUREAU OF  
AMERICAN ETHNOLOGY  
SMITHSONIAN INSTITUTION  
No. 2473

Peoria, Miami; Wea.

A. S. Gatschet

NOTES.

609

pukishamani and pukahamani both :  
pierce, cut open 413. 538.

Apherens pandanik for wasp — "clored"  
Kawida thorn has for plural Kawidaki  
Ki'isawa <sup>shining</sup> <sup>affl.</sup> <sup>shinmaku</sup> lightly, masswa Leavely 56. SW.  
jost snake, glass snake, ~~2~~ 311  
What is its scratfr name?

Kwa & final & map, endg st root 178,  
coordinete verb, dependent of each other, see  
Ki' Kialinda) 139, 183 and card  
get whole paradigm of iluani I tell, i shingi  
I am told. see "Pasari", many exph!  
lost in 400 - 418, P. saudpayani Igoo

Kishimiki' I grow, of animates! and the man? ?

-Kuki, pl. verbal suffx - 462

New imperatives: K'pita kani. 'tie to!' 389, 3  
(h)ilaykani tell know! 389, 4

### Lexicon.

- add : puakandi' handle of tobacco-pipe,  
stand for p. sparrow, probably swallow  
cf. pepakanda sunfish.

ayax kwi 309 many for fish names; add

ayak'kami for ever, 400

ekki weyahi SW. everybody, all people.

la'shi but 512

shipi long u time; shipi nita ngilykwa'  
I make along speech, T.

mizahaki' 157 ; is aki here land, earth?

tchikliwi zig for fish, 47, also verb.

wapengilukka' kiwiku'lia elephant. —

grey-broder what? . 499.

a'ny kwi 112 intend?

Kitaxki' your own job, for Ki' otaxki', 257  
get parts of eye & not to spit.

cover, quilt, whakwun<sup>2</sup> ends a plate:  
get frog, toad, spider, ant, tick, screw,  
get last word on 408, 8.

## Gramma?

more exph of vocatives, pleading, short adjectives. — and of adj. agreeing with their substant. in case and number.

413, 1 exph la'prik

-K tried to feed, optative. ?

from his wife's body — 415, 4

iran. direct object 389, 1

get more exph of l, r, n, etc.

Epenthetic h - c, very frequent

Send some of my pamphlets to Dulau

H Co, 37 Soho Square London, W. 1. 12th

wla milaka shle Iyini han many, 36.

-mi, mbe'ti'umi fur 409, 7

case : wika'wangi at the house 408, 6  
nikingi <sup>into my house</sup> 204.

wi - in wla becomes o - in some phonetic

combinations, — Cuog 46.

and - before vowel, rest of n - 45

rep'igi into the water 303.

many compounds, 20, 21,

## Lexion

mudpuppy, a bath, streams — salamander ~~the~~

stands for Muraenopsis & hellbader.

fox-squirrel, cream yellow.

unseparable : apikora — wet —

finnrorn 418, 4, 5. 527

ndasswi a portion 362. also ndasseni

Katwi? what? nam. 205

na'wa here 365, 2

Kinaka perhaps, 382, 6.

pollywog and coel. 315.

Ko

Cases of nouns, many more exph. w. Elements.

inan. adjectives to be placed as one of their  
elements; 245 - 248.

Reflective verbs, when referring to one's body, may  
have -tukkani as adj. 174. 177. Mi. 331.

Add to imperative 218! and what is "Elements."  
nātupe alone; perhaps perhaps all such pron. inde-  
finite - 158!

new numeral 209 — vowel stems later  
get more onomatop. for Reduplcat.

āshamaka Yauku — large number of copy forms.  
āhi-, reduced to ā- : ā<sup>ū</sup>-shykiwi = kāmiki <sup>105.</sup> muddy

Murali: lākānaki vase, T.

atpuingakko and -qalki, plate, plates, 96.

ātuka<sup>2</sup> and ātuwa, tuwa — wheels the Nff.

nucl. 493. 494 and card.

-ma, and -ma-, motion of mouth. asthma.

Yesh. I speak — 209. 437. 17.

rope, wire ropes, 388

ours, sackcloth, 247

Kutewi orosa fruwood 257.

īnel, pun. 204 — for inel; manali?

malāmī is also adj., m. āwāngi a dark fog,

-kāki : nākig kāki a crack 490,

-kwa repetitive (= ākwa) 359!

mizhi'ma'ha, or - mā, in early times, jw. Ohimsjaitan,  
Frenchman, Wemishpoh, probably fur-trader, trader.

-me : expectation he bleeds, Mi. 304. getth  
Confus. with & without the me.

Kindsha Mi. 316 oldman, noted of P. Kluca,  
nānūngi and right away; nāki nāngi —  
wāyak for ~~wāyak~~ wāyaki some people.

tchā'ki hadshik they roll thinner than all, 316.

Kutaw, cover & breechclout 343.

Dove, Taube, from to dive, kolypa Ba'r, but duck  
from the opposite, plunge in, plumbeare,

isti pitchi, what? Mi. 198. see apitchi.

-tāmwa in pāngitanwa Mi. 309, P. 88. 162

-litch in Ketaki's litch, spotted having spots,  
as a hawk, fawn's skin 357, 2. of 420, 7.

apotchille<sup>1</sup>) they make - putundu ápwani;  
pwashiki let him smoke, 316

pwashikilo let me smoke

What factors things bring good luck? - It's bad luck?

maíwe in Mi. 199 in my last school days, is miáwe.

repitoh áwiti the time has come, Mi. 310

contr. of náhi apish áwiti.

pimissá, Mi. 334.

-kia' day? walañta yesterday, Mi. 324.

andáppi, andáppi karí somebody's head, brain

Mi. 325. produced by nasalizing.

andupaliáni good expt for invasions.

contract'n: níla kámapamaka 453

I peep at anim. beings; Kíni = wapemáka  
api'kwa, the animate of api'kwi line, snak  
api'k'ihwa and api'k-, snake,

áyéngi le kepton, 358, 4.

éwikalind Mi. 317, 6

ássasund Mi. 317, 7

aya~~pa~~pa' Rwanundoh 316, 5

meluníkigu 316, 457.

atimakinoh 315, 6.

get north, east, w., South pure, any real substantiv<sup>2</sup>

hashisá-e nut of ours, Mi. 309 = shissai

-fessiwid, Mi. 19 - scrotum ~~or~~ <sup>2</sup> hairy?

Ká'kat cooking? see Mi. 321. Kakat-kikwe  
metal-pot 330. kaKataqlangwa day-

butterfly 306. see káshid'há'mani, I cook, 445

-tch for -ta'issa). penna' watch for

pennawata'issa) le stu Knobbed down 420, 7

lenapi'zha) Eh Vellion for -pizha.

thákwa & sa'kia blue crane

kondawa eagle, call after sharp bills or claws,

Mi. 308. 309.

owls; get their sacrifices ready — Mi. 308.

Mi. 355

see 317.

X

7

m̄̄sa (Mi.) fox squirrel; to be corrected as  
m̄̄za n̄̄kwa.

nt. - n̄̄ suffix; l̄ngwa & l̄ngwai', 21. Ent'd.

ent. p̄minguñški n̄tchewa my upper arm, SW.

Kinduk̄ki K̄lswage at the new moon, Mi. 311.

tchika it perhaps aphorism of m̄̄tchka  
after, afterwards. — when this is  
used as prepos or advt?^2

ash̄ p̄ikwa flat rock, Mi. 322. Add this to  
the local name, Ashipa'.

p̄itlangi, Mi. rain from pitlangi Beora.

KataKani too, "foot-tone"; why not kati-Kani?

Kapa'wilk in ties, Mi. 320.

ap̄waní thigh? from ap̄waní to roast? Mi.

327. But Beora 351 puamí is thigh.

-tena suffix; in wālatena I knead, 197.

ash̄kapiteta, small-trotter, id. idan. 101.

ash̄akandi mortar, locat. & astum. 187

ash̄akanda'k

-tchi; 67.

-tudni conj. 180 Miami I; how do part. of the  
present active expressed? ✓

pila k̄ki, pl. obj. Mi. 181.

face? forehead? bears?

If they have substant. for these, they are very little used.  
Ring; to correct wood, 11.

welapiáni I mount a horse, saddle; from piáni I come?

verbal suffixes, mode of action: -náká by hand,  
-háká with a stick, <sup>tool,</sup> -wáká by a stick, tool,  
but anywhere except on the face 345

in thema for the agent; 76.

Káshis'ha'mani nála - I cook, stew,  
boil (food) - Káshisámonch(i)  
after cooking it (the tenderloin) 445, 8.  
is this same word as Keshitamani to fry,  
roast, 486.?

getname of Abit River; runs into Dilly R., tributary  
of Walkash R.; Mi. q. Dilly R. is called  
Nikawi-kami, Godfrey - "not sandy river";  
as might be supposed. N. is in Hunkinson &  
Ellen Cos.; <sup>Ind.</sup> what is Abit?<sup>2</sup>

Phonetics; Mi. e - for i - ; end of  
Miawá 347.

Dubitative i in repository; Aug, Lang S., p. 48.

atikwache, atikotok <sup>cold</sup> pentekimwach,  
as in pure apinitok dash pentekimwach.

Kapawita, mi. 345, Mi. 320 (Kapawík)  
äkgosengi 478.

-tek, -teter action of fire, drying, heat. wela'tek  
sh'kiwi bricks, 344. Keshitamani was  
ted 486.

pattanwi trains, Mi. pat'tanwi  
the, pretorb., p. 100 (Beaver)

ndasswi - other form ndassenwi? so much!

-unshi <sup>is</sup> correct, -undhi false  
fresh water, salt water, brackish water - spring water.  
pt.

messawina Iwalkinski <sup>we</sup> just only desired, merely  
wanted to 75, 9. of sakinkahsl, 75, 10.  
What is the adverb? <sup>2</sup> the whole is exclusive pt. we.  
In massawina'mani -

Get more of the Comp<sup>2</sup> pronominal in-  
flection, in paradigms, as 66. 70.  
<sup>204</sup>

Ki- for Kila you, there; Mi. 332.

many future tenses 201.

pepuoni'ni n. I was 20 years old, 199.

n'andshi is Mi — néhi (?) Peoria

- mania' has object in the plural 591.

tchi' in tiki' tch'ka and other connections

m'wi tchi' néhi' napálá' papunwáta

4½ years old, 69.

tiki' tchinawal; is perhaps abbr. from m'chi'.

after. afternoon.

Sakki or correspond'g form of Peoria; cf. sagket,

saket, sakketog, supportive in Natick (cf. p. 144)

sóke-ii or suhkkon expels out, ejects. — coh  
sagket half minutes; Abn. seggdi winal,

samp bord corn. Abn. kesanbg, wiis-sanbg

bonillon de chair; names sanbg bonillon de poisson

from sampac, sabac Natick, p. 145. made soft

by water. suppaen crushed corn daily by hand

then wapap (suppaen), 1671.

scippag saltwater, in Natick; this séé'pog; séé' sour;

tree séé' seu lies sour or salt.; pog water;

beaver, Natick 166: tummusk; avutab from

the base tumm-ii lies seing, cut off and

signifying: "the cutter"; tummasham he sears

it, man. sg. cuts stuff. Delaware tamague.

Abn. temá'kgé'; the male is atsineskg,

the female: newsemekw.

amaug, ammag Narr. fish taken by the hook, red plan for  
tak' fish. only refers to hook and line.; p. 18 of Natick

ayen / his here or there; in place - of hi-wells;  
wells in or at ; but ai thou dwellest, ayenuog  
they dwell ; but ai-up Inastaw. ayewonk  
a place - dwelling place. (f. 20.) - ayim, ayim  
he makes (it) ; ayé-uaii ahtompeh knuckles a bone  
chippe ayewonk the separate place ; chippe also  
part, portion. In Mass. chippe is adverb; "excepting", p. 25.

ChoKquog, Choggusnuog, Englishmen. - R.W. calls them  
Chauguagwuck - "Knife-men".

Fishing nets were invented by Michabou, and it was the  
spider's web which gave him the first idea of it. -  
Charlevoix, New France III, 282. In Abnaki shape  
fillets, nets; cf. Saccarappa. hashábp vegetal fiber, tan  
and flax. Pap. 26. -

Hominy broken maize (Barley); homini, sun, heat and borders  
to mash. Norwood 1649. pone or homini, White's Relat.  
of Maryland, 1633.

mago, magoo 'he offers or presents, gives' <sup>?</sup> gives or ex-  
change, sells - isn't mai i Peoria? Cree : magoo

Crane; one species in Natick, 157 is sassadt  
(in Fox & Usa'ki : thákia); Cree thatik'e  
tears, rends;

another tannag; from tanni harsh,  
hoarse), a tearing sound, and verb: it tears.  
Narr. taunek, Abn. targan, Del. talka, Zecb.  
cf. Eng. crane, Germ. Krähen.

sassafras tree, R.W. sasaunkapámuK; cf. dasanggle  
make bird spout purple smoke, 145.  
hard, difficult: siogke; ne siogk that which is hard  
or difficult. kus-siogkud thou art a hard man;  
from séé souc (sore, sorrow) Abn. sangteré celate  
dur; prefix saagli

eel, eel, Del. shayaméK; wshey-e' u smooth,  
glossy, slippery, Zecbop gramm. Narr.

sassammanquock eel, R.W. 103.

it rains, lot. "pours" sokanon vb. & subst.; suppos.  
sokanonK when it rains; sokanoné can be causes  
it to rain. It pours sokk, sokkii with formative or  
generic -non, -noon, Abn. - rain.

many compounds on page 153, e.g. mag~~ha~~-  
ke-non) it rains excessively. See also Kimme-  
wun it rains, Lahontan, old Alg. Kimisuan, also old  
Del. So'kelan rains; Kschilan rains land.

Cold, cool. Sonqui bung cold, not feeling cold. Sonkip-  
pog coolwater; Narr. taunqui nip<sup>2</sup> to the water  
~~cold~~<sup>2</sup> cool<sup>2</sup>. — p. 153.

National names: Wautacone on Englishman;  
Narr., orj. "coat man, clother". wautaconement  
in English youths, R.W. 65; wutuknum (comes with it)  
Awanagress (or -gus?) "these strangers". Morton.  
The savages of the Massachusetts . . . . did call the  
English planters Matawquenangs (-aug-) "stablers"  
cut-throats"

i turns in a'; see numeral fourth, ify 52.

a'x kwa' up to, at the end of this is ekwi'

Miami, 352

Derivation of Peoria Suffixes:

- ta from -áni,
- neta from -niáni 518
- \* -äta ; Kin<sup>g</sup> hsäta goes fast, Kon<sup>c</sup> siáni <sup>go fast</sup>
- tuáni , causat., <sup>3<sup>d</sup> pers.</sup> -tu'ka) 504; abbr. -tu'
- tuyé'kiwi <sup>2<sup>d</sup> pers. plur.</sup> 504
- Ki'a and -Ki'wa from a 1<sup>st</sup> person in -Ki':  
Kishiniki 165. 187.
- tungi' for tunikáni bristles on mouth ; messin'-  
tungi' feelers of the catfish | <sup>and from</sup> -tuáni-
- wa, from wa'ka! 1<sup>st</sup> pers. 528, 1, for walki 181.
- wá'wal <sup>3<sup>d</sup> pers. from -wa'ka, 1<sup>st</sup></sup>
- wakinshi "we"; 1<sup>st</sup> pers plural, from wa'ka.
- ha', -ala probably from -ha'mani.  
Kiawi yourself, thyself; in plural Ki'-uwa'we'  
yourselves, 505.
- wita, -ta from wiáni, 526.
- ha often same as ka.
- ä for -iáni 237.

- aki often for -ak'ki' 87.
- a often for -aka 87
- öteh for uakatch 431, 7. (and uatch?)
- xli, -ki (1<sup>st</sup> person) for -kiáni ; see pämakiáni I throw
- kiwi for -kwiáni ; memikiwi(jani) I run
- anga, from -ámani, 114.
- kwáni mate -ko ; pikaklikwáni Pe. 136.
- kwánda for nila .... kwándani 136.
- kwe'wa, <sup>3<sup>d</sup> pers. of -kwia'ni</sup> 950.
- ni nunä! I suck, abbr. from ni nurani 203.
- wá'tch from -wiáni ; alangwá'tch(i) became tired,  
from alangwándi, 382, 5. 383. 410, 1.
- piwa from alapiáni I observe, 747
- what is alawinundá (not aloud?), 203. cf. mala-  
winundá loudly, sw. says this word is a past.
- ámwa (210, 2)
- kilki', from what? mädkshikiki they shit, no. 336.

To arrange Peoria cards:

c identical with sh; to be placed among s.  
y just after i.

tch identical with ts; just after t.

ot, th just after tch, ts.

sh, s<sup>r</sup>, c to be placed among the s cards.

n<sup>r</sup> superior; put under n.

gh, g<sup>r</sup>, identical with aw and to be placed  
among g.

g, g equivalent to w, and to be placed just  
after it. This sometimes initial.

All the above rules apply to any letter, whether  
initial, medial or final.

To be done now:

Translate the Peoria and Miami texts, in  
in interlinear and running form.

Revise the lexical cards, and collect archaic  
terms

Bring grammatical analogies from other  
Algonquian dialects.

Study radices and radical comparisons from other  
Algonkin dialects.

Extract more of the "Collectanea", bound in red (this book)

Extract the etymologies of Arnaud, 1884.  
(Can. Indian Affairs Report) unreliable.

Order the Miami voc. from Boor Island.

Visit Georgetown library of Jesuit College, Georgetown.  
Shea, Passamaquoddy (Demillier).

Write something on curious Iatran expressions and  
their psychology. Also euphemisms.

Compare the symbolism of Krocker's pamphlets  
among the Arapahoes, & also the Mexican Codices.  
(link w/ Spanish Sc. Mo.)

Suggestions on Totonac. To Starr.

Adj. of color in Miami, are 753, 754  
now take them in Wea.

Get the funeral customs; giving the dead fruits &  
whirlwinds to eat, in the graveyard. SW.

Get the papi'kutchu story; this was a toy full of  
spikes; will take two weeks to get it down

Get the "Two-Kings" story, Ki'maki  
for SW  
lightnings, prevent's against them by offering what?  
our grandfather, thunder, must be encouraged

wi'kwa' sometimes changes to wa'kwa', elbow  
radix mak - to bend.

Se Kina münshi, 403, 4 - get full form!

ask Sarah for a myth abt Wemba; all are  
those other characters of this sort?

-assi', harti "added", what's this really?  
use Frazer's booklet.

more personal names, also local -

Supply the Indian name is 337

Month names once more, and seasons or harvests  
of the year.

Maloni, what?

Yuchi Indians, any here?

They are going to kill, 667. (how?)

Talked words of Month Introduct. -

-li' marks a pretent or plsg. perfct; sa  
näpic'kili oy (not found)

Mrs. Margaret Bright, laundress, can speak  
a little Atawatomi; but not Miami.

nabina'ti'tchi'ki ayashita" they rub on  
another mutually; optic 756

planet;  
comet

fish-names, all possible to get

341, 5.8 change Paw. into Kawaliungi!  
K'ishiKatwi (from K'ishikwe, sky, ~~sky~~) apocop. to Shi-  
Katwi' there is such & such weather, as

striking a pony; get text for this.

is ~~shitta~~ shikaxli day (746) a contraction of shi-  
kayki this day? 746.

get more expley. of shi!

elamntchua'nita wila n'la somebody, or he  
pinches one in the arm: tchua' - arm,  
from tchi'wa arm, incorporated 756.  
in elamntchua'n'ka the verb  $\Rightarrow$

passive, reflexional forms! 756. 757.  
causative verbs, 757!

Grandfathers produce lightning, 766.

kito my; a separate word? Top. 15.

halinwatchi' they swallow, swim - Top. 24.

-pu'c, -pué'vi : see Black Creek, Top. 6

-tangi <sup>in river, or</sup> ~~at~~ creek names ; where sand &c is constantly mixed in with the water. Top. 6.  
many on that page!

-di' or -tsi', suff. = Person. see -ti card and ~~by~~  
Top. 6 ahi staki-wati where it forms. Top. 6.  
also -di' card! nepi'di for nepissi ~~fall~~,  
dim. of nipi, Top. 9 (end)

-ungi <sup>n</sup> local names given to small or large  
distance from the one who speaks. ~~Top. 10.~~

Many instances in Top. 2-10 &c.  
fire (only one species) nanahámi, or -mish?   
and Top. 20.

"shípá'kwa a'hi wassá'pitchi : Stone  
Bluff, Top. 20. ~~at~~ Creek Nation low.

Turtles, seven species, Mi. 310.

owls, <sup>2</sup> species, Mi. 308.

wa'za — compare Wauza - pia very sim.

make addl. Sims to:

mamatchishi', pl. <sup>matchishi is singular</sup> ledgermain, performer; 676.

-tunga when suffixed : mouthed ; has at tunga'ki in the plural? cf. matchalaKitunga.

adj. as attribute to noun: 364, 4.

tatulanima' really: what is worn over the head;  
Kerchuf; Pe. 466.

matchitua'ni? 675 <sup>2</sup> I make profit?

male'wi <sup>badly?</sup> new Miami word to  
396, 3.

~~male~~ <sup>or</sup> pakamízhí pacan-tree; low is plural? 12

manipiángi assembly, people meeting —  
a verb? or subst., with plural <sup>Pe. 182.</sup> -ángia?

mawi very, & frosty — pt more exph!

mbaxKatina, paxKatina I select, pick out (team)  
an. Kida. 140 — omitted bec. never heard by  
sw.

mita wa'ngi = Kapawi cease, stop 143.

what is me-, mi- in mē-gángi hue, moss-

woman? <sup>2</sup> gángi = moss. miágakwe  
horsefly. — probably similarity of -fly and  
moss = color. 512. 318. 186. Mi. 323.

-ki form abstract nouns: mi'kane'ki  
meagreness, lassness, 700.

mix'kimihá I threaten, tease, pick a  
quarrel with; -hámani? 138.

mi'kidi Kwa hutkowl, Pe. 750. Mi. 308  
differs from Pe. 21.

(under) pā'mahamani I set afloat: tawána  
tepiyahatungs. náhi pā'mahangi logs  
fastened together & thrown at set floating.  
? mughi'kuani or mughi'kuáni I mom  
wth a scythe! 165. 186.

358, 4 put náhi'náti in Test! he contained say,  
-pitchi, -pitchiki often appended. - what  
is this? cf. na'ñadek(i) 552.

-tchiki, -dshik is usually the 3<sup>d</sup> person  
plural, they.

Kishikative get more examples! ('verb, mostly

-shíki, in ná'piki-shíki tawáni red bud  
tree 327.

-sángi, -sángi passing through; aw suffix,  
e.g. in ná'nghwak-sángi double barrel  
gun, 216.

ná'-u' seta he walks straight out; q. 485  
what do 1<sup>st</sup> person?

nenimá'kia running bird (entered?) 197

cocozhinghónáni I slip, slide as on ice  
double + double reduplicate

sg. & pl. obrot of active verb; see nepuangáni  
pá'mitchimatiáni, nála I worn with  
others abreast (correct?); missin

pá'mitchimatchíki 3 swim side by side  
104? (mother!)

pá'ñx Kwa'háka 101; nála p. Kwi'g'sa  
& Comb-a ~~but~~ boy; if Kwi'g'sali  
then I cannot use) nála, nor Kíla

verbs in -kwani, pā'putashikwani 'I blow  
negatively abt spire 7-  
pennishikwani I am whittling at somethg. -  
pā'ski, pā'tki foam. either such as  
463. Mi. 306.

pemita - what is this, when initial?

pipe, mus. instrument; is that also  
psāxkalwi? 186. and piccolo?

puni - lācteta on who stops breath, dead.  
(etymod?)

sā'kika? to run out of - ??

some tundan sā'kikak (415)

No please run out of the heel.

sā'kissi'añi abbr. sā'kissi' I am

scared; passm of sā'kikhāka, abbr.  
sā'kha. - 140. 404, 4.

is there a verb shā'pika to stretch, to be  
elastic? 112, plus said to be sha'  
pikagoo "they stretch"

nisi'ksa (is sā'ksa! Beaver)  
or si'ksa? my mother's sister? Mi. 8.  
La'klegakwai, (daughter of Shorapinamwa)  
Injibaham Hanna Apple, 334. Mi.  
or of Eagle clan along w. Matrot P.  
Jarrus 334.

{ takishi down to the ground; taki when already  
down on the soil, earth, ground, floor.  
467. 767. and card.

tālia, pl. tālid'ki shoulder - for Shoulder-  
blade Beavers (34) tālimā pl. tālimāki,  
another has pā'paki Kilewiapp. card.

Kapā'ssakāni (or Kapā'sakanī) [Tahle mile (?)] card  
should mean "passage," or (card)

tāpelondāmani I like, want, choose? card  
Igni preference to.

atotamané su'ani Itell, relate? Mi. 198.

nooth, eating clothes, garments.

pāxt- mistakes,

tarshī: more reply.

-kitcha "tail", often occurs : wapikitcha' "white tail", bumble bee, nawa'ps kitcha' ; is it only -tcha'?

-wata suffix of adjectives : wapigranwata white & grey mixed; or wapikwata quail, 483.

nāwānā' nepingi, explain this! Mi: 79 says in the pond, out in, out on!

{ ayashita' in turn, 480. - why not ayalshita'?

ASHL Beaver.

āyanshi mischievous. adj. or adv. or verb?

ayashita' mutually? 758. 756. in there an ashita'? aya- ishitiani? 480. q. 94. get more expls!

ayanguK- thru a a-nkukapātuks 2470?

ayip'kwa' mayip'kwa' always?

-kuki' new adj. suffix in atekunakuki full of tree knots.  
tekuñta' hunter. what is the plural; what is the exact meaning  
of the singular? ~~one~~ one forest tree? - Mi 208.  
see mita'kusa' bottoms(little) of land  
near river - 163.

atsten' npe; plural not straight, 704.

i'yungi what is used for.; plural!

a'gip'kwingi hungry; plural 530. T. 112.

probably this word is hungry!

a"kisha tree? give as many expls as possible -  
481. 243. 322.

a"lakshik rotten tree, where grubs are working.  
for etymology - 483.

heiu'gawa'kisha red bud tree, false? 243

tawana a"konaki kap' Kapawi end of forest  
693. analyze!

akulāta, absc. atulta smoke; count? (is ita!)  
is smoke akule or akuläk.? 2 377. 649.

akwakwina'kani shield, Mi. 329; a good word.<sup>2</sup>  
yes! really means cover.

alx̄kax̄ (Kamuni), -una' umbrella <sup>(?)</sup> right?  
Kwax̄

alstatchik'i (my pulse) beats weakly.<sup>(?)</sup> 69.

q. tehatchisatchiki (the pulse) beats fast, 69.

alvatui sport, fun made of somebody; 529  
I cannot find this in the text of 384, 1.

andawahani? correct? in nezunamings ahi  
andawalitngi the second place to which we  
were moved (Innuus), 548.

andeha, pl. andeki'; from adefrikh, sw. the  
one over there, animate only

"fishi up to; or. same word as apitchi onward  
right or 133. Mi. 198, Pe. 118. (rev.)

ashipakwa ahi wascapitchi Stone Bluff  
(a Creek Nation) Top. 20.; is this ahi  
ishipakwa?

-aykwi abwoocum = ashakanaykwi mortar-paste,  
1952

assände - 357 sunshore — prove this  
whole article.

ashaw....? ahi miwa ashawessingi  
"four ports", where roads cross one  
another, - 153 (not there) what is 1<sup>st</sup> person?

ashaw - ayashawai Put across, 97. 490.  
ashawie, pl. ayashawia my turn, your turn, 383  
(more about this!)

atassiyukawani I join awardance? right?  
See 342, 8.

ātawidani Doll — is this intent in lexicon?  
51(2). 36.

atchitunga hairy above mouth; Bear. correct?  
taki p'tchii ~~mtissanivinii~~ atotamane'  
iluanii of the manner in which I lived with  
till the story, Mi. 198.

maka'ki el'kilich the whole human body, (?)  
Mi. 320.

elakuthi'ni waist, "la taille" 502.  
what's this?

a whole week: elamina nguti kishik  
wa" of one Sunday the days; or of one week  
the days? sw.

What is Iroquois name of Missouri River?  
Indians? put it on card. Emasulka Sipewi !!  
éwikalind sassändia, assumed they drew  
lizards (on skin) and tattooed them (on men?)  
Mi. 317, 6. analyze! probably éwikalingi  
gashéki pemi beef-tallow; "hardened" 517  
401, 4.7.

what is gu'ka, ku'ka = g. nux'ki (<sup>not</sup> again, not  
any further, 528.

Write initial paragraphs of 10 - 20 lines teach  
letters of the alphabet in the Dictionary.

I planked? I tell somebody; is laKi'ki' correct for  
the plural?

is laKiwamani correct form, or is only the  
prastrophe - mä'ge'i correct?  
the mä'tchakam'ki = card would explain  
ilpi'takam'ki less wide, more narrow (ndw)  
(when is that card?)  
nila inshikashak aky'kina'ka. I govern that  
country, land; explain i. - !! Mi. 328.  
! clear up 'za'man' and missawina'mani  
362 —

how is the plural of 'shi, younger brother?  
see shilani card. 341, 9 (to be corrected!)  
also silani I let you alone 485  
ishingwia leaving such space; which is the plural? 203, 55.  
ita'mani I say to myself? 521.  
ishimish, xitadshi'mwet? Mi. 314  
Kaka'wi willingly? 376. nila k. piayuni ishiteyai.  
Kayangwi? Kayaki they go together. 205 & sw.  
münkwi'ni I pull up, ~~at~~ weeds from the ground  
216 entered? see ka'kangha -!

Rak'noski, or -ma<sup>2</sup> often frequently 796.

Käk'ita his alive, 187. first person?

Kak'kopa? Ka th' K'Kak'pa he was going  
to pour out (but did not) 419, 6.

What is the plural of the suffix -wéki, -wák?

of -shki (Kandowashiki) "sharp-  
cutting" and brush.

of Káneki Kaneki'

What is hoof? Person. <sup>2</sup>Kághi!! Kani leg? = Cree or Kan,  
whly. ashkanyim; obj. bebejigo ganji  
horse: the one-hoofed on each foot, big being  
reduplicated.

go over all words at end of 662.

Kankwi' awl. plural? 470.

washikapaweta kilwa, the clock or  
watch comes to stop, 9—  
what is wash? ??

Kika'kwe ear (of cereals) what is the plural? Mi. 8.

Káshis'há'mani I cook; same word as (415, 5) as  
Kashitamani I fry, roast? 486.

Kágháni (má) I am creating. 502 (cont'd?)  
is Ni'a'tup'ingi thirst, or thirsty? 530.

Kikinshix kwá'náwa He is huggy (a girl); correct  
form from Kikinshix kwá'náni? 164.  
If this is reduplicated, what is the complex?

mú'shi kíle'mata he does not know; Mi. 326. analyze this!  
see Ki'kialima I know (him) 170.

Get plur. of Kitkap'kwa': whether the ear or grain on? 190.  
Kikinwas'higa — go over this word and  
compare Kikoh'maka.

What is plural of all in -ángi, -érgi kel?

Ipresum ángi, -gáa &  
ask for Kilkwatámek — Mi. (Mi. 199)  
kna'kwa) swan or crane? SW. Beaver  
says crane.

redhorse fish; there are 2 names of it; which is the  
correct one? 309. 749. P.

is sawia brownish-colored?

Kipahutiámani 164

Kinghitánwa I drive or push, Mi 187  
are there any such words?

Kinghipikangi a fast rising in a river, Mi.  
337 - correct?

What is steel? esp?

To stop bleeding, tie the limb above the wound!

Mi. 304 - is the verb form Kipuna-  
hatuáni?

Kipwataíngi pizen. Mi. 336. What is the  
verb for? 2 Kipwatuáni?

KishapRakula'ki heat of fire? 160.

Kishingwáni I wash (my face?)? 109.

mála ni náishinké'a ná'ka I wash  
(both) hands, SW. under  
Kissákuáni; correct?

has Kazhihiwá creator, been entered? 334 -  
put Kízhíhiwá as reference

what is miták? - Kissinakáni 194; is it  
a wooden shoe?

KishapRite'wi lá'mdánwi a warm, mod-  
erate wind is blowing; SW. Enton?

Kissipe = tune or -túngi what tickles  
the mouth. <sup>2</sup> see 307. Kissipe =  
tunesi' = ngwe assandepakwe  
fall-grape; lit. "grape that tickles mouth".

- Kipené early in the fall -  
Kitasa'mani for -ss-? I parch, roast, dry; 401.  
water spider, as this Kitchipikwá, or  
Kishipikwá? 468.

Kse'ngwa; plural? curious, amazing, 676,  
get more explicit -

KshiKunaKáni nose-wrig? 694. Durrat? ?

Kéhishwaka I cat into somebody's body 540. 418.  
Seems a compound, but of what?

- unda is diminutive: Kudibénda mouse; lit.  
'small rat'; cf. 377.

K<sup>8</sup> Kapi'Ksetawiangi? (why) did you change  
(the direction of) the rope? 387, 8.

What is the 1<sup>st</sup> pers. sing.??

The two Ku'ki = 462 yet unexplained.

Kukumāna! our grandmother, man-ganu!

≈ Kuma" grandmother ~~one~~<sup>22</sup> 477.

Confusion w potato-chute, cesophagus, windpipe  
and tonsils; get the knives for all!!

-Kusi, -Kussi stem found in compounds  
and proper names of Indians, as:

Pā'ka-Kusi Kuē, Wāpā=Kusi Kuē

Mi. 335. -Kussia sweet, when abbr.  
of pā'kussia; cf. nākussiāni. | Kutiānat  
māng'ūmina Kussidshi' He is accustomed  
or in the habit of. -pāssi Kwidshi'  
sha-ipawā! to rise ~~on~~ early - 158.

What is Kā'awi? 346?

Kwā'ta Kuni Kuāni I measure, what? anim. or man?

680.

Takāni, pl.-na in Kute'wi t. fireplace,  
hearth. 10. Is there such a word?

Kwax Kwa .... na, or Kwax Kunas-mani?)

To scratch with the claws. 174. 206. 367

Is there such a word? SW never heard it.

-tāxshindni is abbr. in -tāxhind, 162.

Kwāttilä! good luck to you! ME. 332.  
first person?

Kwā'ta I fear, am afraid, anim. or man,  
probably man. 140, 534. ('suffix?)

Kotinwi; samp. Kwakotinwi !! <sup>a</sup> aotukāni  
K. he hangs down, forms an circle

Why are the Penns also called Pi Kawillanies,  
(pikwi ashes), these latter being Delawares?

There are two words for armpit; lāngungi, 749  
and which other?

Kiti'lā'ssa sure enough. go over this again!!  
358, 5 451.

Lāssata & nāssata; get all you can on this! 663. 673.

la'chi wrong, falsely.<sup>2</sup> see several entries  
I & N. interchange rarely in P. or M.  
but in lassata & nassata freq-  
tly, we have it.

la'nda - the sun reflects (to shine), Mi. 335.  
Give syntactic example.

Defecate, is the 1<sup>st</sup> part, \*mädshikia'ni  
or how? they shit, \*is mädshikiki, Mi.  
336.

maya'kumaka I forbid (him); correct?<sup>2</sup> 138.

maya'wissi or -wissa? straight out!

ma'katerwa'ha I am blacking, 212, obj.  
anim. or man.<sup>2</sup>

ma'kwi'ka I attempt 413, y, mostly  
wrong is there -

kna'x kwa' generic for turtle?<sup>2</sup> may kuta'  
kna'x kwi' practive turtle, Top. 10 <sup>times</sup>  
(twice); any more such words for turtle?

Mur. may ki'kwa ~~litter~~ or -kwi' <sup>1/2</sup> in the fingers.  
memikwi'ani I run, men & animals; and  
memati'ani I am racing<sup>SW</sup>, are both verbs  
correct or not?<sup>2</sup> 143.

adverb to be distinguished: melo kami  
Spring season, 40. m - Kamiiki in the present  
spring season; melo kame'ki<sup>1</sup> in the Spring  
coming next. 40. SW.

mnenibashá what does it refer to?<sup>2</sup> to  
groundhog! — park!

lanamani Grasp, grasp, take hold of; ldnam-  
shinobi what is on the grasping side, or right -  
hand side. — shi ldnamini "when you  
catch on", or in front, of 184; shows that hands  
are better placed on the right than on the left side.

lno'nowa what is held on right hand side. Ductus  
rechts and anfang. Lat. dexter, sex oper?<sup>2</sup>  
v. dexter you sincere, open left?<sup>2</sup>

wilwa muāwáki KíKunássáli they  
eat fish raw, uncooked. 142. what  
is the 1<sup>st</sup> person?

mukkáni I hold my body out of the water 532  
Kíla mukkáni, lit (false?)

ná'na I know, recognize, am.   
~~What~~ full form? is <sup>489</sup> (ent!) <sub>ná'namani</sub>.

Rewrite nápians I die

On Feb. 10 I had  
revised the dictionary cards  
up to ná'piKinkáni.

Chamberlain revised the Algonkin cards,  
Henry & the Fragnois, Mandan & Cherokee.  
I have since seen Dakota, Sioux, the n.w.  
and all the rest, except California,  
Taken in also the whole of Canada.

ánihatá he, it surpasses, excels, is superior to; rarely  
used now. 56(2) the opposite is mítaka, is inferior.

nápiKáni - nála or náya I treat somebody in the  
capacity of a physician or conjurer, when patient's  
name is not mentioned. 154 - nápiLáka, pl. nápi-  
lákáki : I treat him (some) patient's name (being or person)  
mentioned, 154.

Kíuxtchi akawapiLáki Scout, lit "watching  
all around" is in a circular sphere  
why plural? 693.

aspwízí contiguous — see & ex-  
amine once more, Mi. 320. what  
is the full form of ~~this~~ this word?

alxkwatwí clouding up - if possible  
revise this whole article with  
some detail.

hilkeningwia prickly pear, a cactus -  
489 - ngwá wí "pear"; "man's pear"  
Is it the barbudo?

KeshíKi n. K. pími tallow, (adjective?) 798.

Kupa forms the following tree-names:

Kwassiani = K. smooth bark h. & koy 324

Shashki..... Kupa. (an old?)

-ma" forms plurals as follows: hanimā anybody's calf (of leg), pl. hanimaki and hanima. But compare nytam.

recht, right from regere to fusa; hananswa beef, because grasped by the right hand when leading it, or the calf. hanimani I am grasping.

langungi armpit 749. There is also another term for armpit under l-, which is it?

le'ka I step -- ride!

modahurto'ka one who has obtained the gift or blessing by initiation 697. Describe that gift more closely! the gift of healing, or praying, or talking? who gives this gift?

meny adz<sup>2</sup> in -Kia', -Kikia' see under

nana'kakiki'ka" ~~251~~ Hs. 40: meloka-mikia in the spring season coming next nana'nyka Kinepokwa racer-snake, three

varieties of snakes called so are found in the U.S., all belong to black snake species.

Mi. 323. Pe. 313. 322. Latin name of

Kletter? cf. apikidia.

For light of weight, Pe. has nangitchangi, an. & man. 700; nangitchiki, man. only. 240;

Standboden, Stampach (or Standbach) localities upon the Beatenberg, Bernese Oberland. What does stand-? mean? See Swiss dialectic d.

ΗΟΟΣ ΑΝΩΡΩΠΩΝ ΔΑΙΜΩΝ  
"Character is man's destiny."

Peoplos have no special adj., or term for square,

(level square) cube, or cubic squared except tati'pina<sup>8</sup> kgi 97.

wapapita<sup>8</sup> apparently white, in dreams? Mi. 193.

tchiKa Kan' ay'ki flagstaff or - stick  
flaghawk, 108. Not known by  
informants and therefore not incorporated by me.  
nimak'ani is flag, Beaver

Old Peoria; a word from this dialect as wapi-pila  
Top. 12. (white bird); now wapi-pila<sup>114.</sup>

pashi Kundiwa spotted eagle! which is the longer form?  
tcha'kisi ilapandani'ki multicolored, e.g.  
like a network of differently colored flow-  
ers. 754. what is the - si? Bear  
says, tcha'kishi would be the same.

la'pangi it's cold! sw. peori, changes to  
ma'pangi in Mex. (right?)

la'ssil'wi it rains continually; from  
la'ssi-pitiliwi? what is la'ssi?

la'ssata & na'ssata, what? 663. 673.  
to breathe??

lapie corn-meal, French word?

ta'chi wrongly?

le'ka, la'ka I stop. Should I put this word  
under leka'mani? Bear the card con-  
taining these three words! 126.

lenapigha read this to Bear!

what is the - kupa etc. in tree names?

is it from wi'kapi ?? <sup>Kwassidani Kupa</sup>  
<sup>smooth back hickory</sup> shakudamani; is there such a verb  
and what does it mean?

sana halmingi — first person? 752

santa or stända my older brother.  
girl wanted barang to slips in alphabetical  
order. — ~~regular~~ work not diff-  
cult, but requires close attention,

wi'kapi apikwi salt, archaic for the present  
word wi'kapa'kane; end of mi. It

pashi Kundiwa spotted eagle; incomplete word!  
can you make it complete?

ent. wil'i apikwi navel cord, when still attached to it

lakú'wi. This late in the day; probably archaic.

Weas say: Kinghími Káti l. 799,  
all the -k'íka, -k'í seem to be archaic: 40, 259

(see 3 pages before this!) separate page in  
nínay kinaka or how in th. first person.<sup>suffixes</sup>

I touch; tuk'kinaka ná'ki' wiya I  
touch somebody with the finger.

Kakkáwi ? what is it? 376.

Kíssi = Kata'wírá'i Dipper my feet, 126

and Kíssi = Kata'wingi mat, "feet wiped  
Kitchip'kura water-spider, seems to mean:

"large scrambler." Compare: formicolare,  
✓ wild cherry-tree is Kwalamízhá'x Kwi in  
Mi'a Wea, p. 331 I have max/kwa-  
wá'mízhá'x Kwi' with ch. tree

what is? peputk'ína' Russa field mouse, SW.  
and Kekuanlüssia Russa Mi. 307.

K'awa Russa long batate, is archaic for pa'kussa,  
Sweet potato.

lángwakáni armpit (is this definition correct?<sup>2</sup> 119.  
lungwá", pl. lungwá'má is old form for  
nuwáyi cheek, which is in use now. 217.

## Des Renvois.

messui = pakgi and matupakgi, decay,  
dig, fairing, punishing — nov. 4.

messwaki pl. messuakgik. fads.  
failed. 312.

munaptha, -aki toothless & Mi. 165  
! Enter mun-a- among the prefixes!

Interesting books to order by us!

W. T. Dawson, Christmas; its origin & association,  
pen & pencil illustrat's, with mediæval cos-  
times figured. Published by Elliot Stock,  
62 Paternoster Row, London. 10½ shillings  
1904. history epics, legendary lore of Anglo-Sax-  
ons &c.

Hulme, 2 Edn. Robert Lore, 7s. 6d.  
large £<sup>v</sup> Elliot Stock, London, 1904.

Barber, Rev Henry, M.D., F.S.A. : British  
Family names. Second Edit. large £<sup>v</sup>, 10½ s.  
(List of Scandinavian, British, Eng. & Norman  
names) Elliot Stock. There are  
~~Barber~~ from 10,000 family names  
in the book, with derivation and history.—

## Words of Old Peoria.

wlkap apetkwi salt; archaic for the present  
wtkapakani, end of life. <sup>it</sup>  
wepipilia white bird; now wapi pilāwa Top 12. 114  
ākoraki? tawana ā. Kapawi end of a  
forest 693. is an abstractum (not old Peoria!)  
wikwanissiūngi bend of river, watercourse;  
archaic, <sup>h?</sup> in Indiana. 491. 546. Mi. 7.  
hashishKangi ground, soil, earth, Old Pe. 675.  
Kitoka to gobble, archaic for mundakwella  
now supplanting it

As to what my flesh is heir to:  
Frequent diarrhoeas, 3 times a day. Very weak  
Kening.

*Peoria* suffixed. — att page 20!

*Peoria* abbreviat, — , 20



Smithsonian Institution  
*National Museum of Natural History*

**Department of Anthropology**  
*National Anthropological Archives*

**The Smithsonian continues to research information on its collections. Contact Smithsonian for current status.**

Please observe the following rules for file sharing, which are intended to help protect the integrity of the material and associated information.

- Do not incorporate material into a publicly accessible database or website without checking with the National Anthropological Archives (NAA).
- Do not post whole manuscripts to a social media site, such as a blog, Facebook page, Twitter feed, etc;
- Do not modify or obscure the source information or copyright notice included in the material;
- If you deposit the material in a tribal library or resource center, make sure that the library or resource center knows the source of the original material and is aware of these rules. Please let the NAA know where material is deposited so that we can guide community members to it.

Questions? [naa@si.edu](mailto:naa@si.edu).